



CAREER PROFILE:

I am a highly skilled, creative and professional graphic designer with more than six years of experience in the mentioned position. Seeking a challenging position to utilize my skills and knowledge in the development of the organization.

EMPLOYMENT:

2009-2011 APC/Schneider Electric, 132 Fairgrounds Road W. Kingston , RI 02892
Graphic designer, Creative Department

Worked with Project Managers creating a method of communication between media requesters and designers to optimized, define, and simplify process for web based advertising and media resulting in minimized project completion time.

Design and maintain, original assets for web and print for use globally while abiding my corporate standards and practices to convey the appropriate messaging for the company and its many products.

2008-2009 DNG, Palo Alto Daily News - Menlo Park, CA
Graphic Designer, Creative Department

Designed, Implemented, and maintained advertising materials for over 600 accounts utilizing print production on a daily basis in a deadline driven environment. Section front page designer.

FREELANCE WORK

Promotional Presentation - STEM campaign Ratheon
http://www.ratheon.com/newsroom/feature/rtn10_bhefannouncement/index.html

Illustrator/Character designer Pengi (IPad game) – Avar Software

Flash Animate Series Pilot – www.JustForLaughs.com
• <http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=xSaLiJ4MvNU>
• Featured Flash artist

Web Based Flash Series "Icons" – www.BraintreeStudios.com

EDUCATION:

2002-2005 Butera School of Art: Graduated 2005
Commercial Art Diploma

1998-2002 Bristol Plymouth Reg. Tech. High School: Graduated 2002
Commercial Art Certificate

PROGRAMS AND MEDIA :

- PC/MAC Proficiency
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Indesign
- Adobe Flash
- Quark-XPress
- Microsoft Word

APPLICABLE SKILLS

- Computer animation
- Mult-tasking
- Deadline driven
- Works well with little direction
- Superb communications skills
- Critical eye for detail
- Good coordination and time management skills
- Thrives in a team environment